3Com Corporatlon

350 Campus Dirve, Marlborough, MA 10752-3064. U S A.
Tel: 886-2-8722-2645 . , ,
Fax: 886-8780-4821

Declaration

FCC ID: O9C-SL3050

We under signed 3Com Corporation, hereby would like to request the enabled of
5.47GHz~5.725GHz Band. The product will be support 5. 47GHz~5. 725GHz DFS
operation and band will be enabled by firmware update, no hardware changes or
modifications have been made to this transmitter. The firmware update is password
protected to prevent unauthorlzed access. '

If you have any questions regarding the authorization, please don hesnate to contact
us. Thank you! :

Yours Sincerely,
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Stanley Lin / Project Manager. APR, RA&A.
3Com Corporation

Tel: 886-2-8722-2645

Fax: 886-8780-4821
stanley_lin@3com.com




